shufatt@singnet.com.sg

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 10:22 am

To: Connie - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re : Request for survey for GBG3700H
Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email. 0 snidd

As per our officer’s advice liabilty is clear.
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd:

Lau Kwok Kwong

Ho Leong Chuan

Kong Seng Cheong

Chua Kang Seng \
Adrian Ling Wai Ping \,-\5 \‘\)?
Steve Chen Tsue Yee )
Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid AL
Xing Guo Qiang

Bryan Ang Tani

Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd
Yunu

Thevan Thomas Karthikesavan
Sherwin Beh Swee Yang
Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Thank you,

Bhuvaneswari ,
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04/#05 0B Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231
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From: Connie - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 12:17 pm

To: Motor Claim - [ll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re : Request for survey for GBG3700H
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